
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint City Council KWA Vote
Attachments: KWA Contract (amended) 130165.2.pdf; CC Meeting Minutes 3-25-2013 (1).doc

Importance: High

Here is the KWA reso. Brian is checking to see if there was an EM order to pull from the Flint river.

Stacie

From: Brian Larkin [mailto:blarkin@flintandgenesee.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint City Council KWA Vote

Brian Larkin

Director, Core Initiatives

Flint & Genesee Chamber of Commerce
519 S. Saginaw Street • Suite 200 • Flint, MI 48502
(P) 810.600.1406 **PPI** (F) 810.600.1461
www.FlintandGenesee.org • BLarkin@FlintandGenesee.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain privileged information intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that the dissemination, distribution, and or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege.

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) [mailto:claytons3@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:08 PM
To: Brian Larkin <blarkin@flintandgenesee.org>
Subject: RE: Flint City Council KWA Vote

Thank you, Brian. Please copy me also when you send the actual resolution. Your help is greatly appreciated.

Stacie

From: Brian Larkin [mailto:blarkin@flintandgenesee.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint City Council KWA Vote

Still waiting on hearing back from the city to get the original resolution but here are the mlive pieces that covered it from March until July. The meeting when the vote was held was March 25, 2013

March 25th 2013 Flint council supports buying water from Lake Huron through KWA

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_again_delay.html

The Flint City Council voted 7-1 to get 16 million gallons per day from the Karegnondi Water Authority.

7th Ward councilperson Dale Weighill was absent
3rd Ward councilperson Bryant Nolden opposed
The rest were in favor.

March 25th, 2013 Flint City Council approves resolution to buy water from Karegnondi, state approval still needed

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_approves_re.html

Under the proposal, Flint would get 16 million gallons per day of raw water from Lake Huron, pipe it to Flint for treatment and then sell it to customers throughout the City. Another 2 million gallons per day would come from the Flint River and will be treated in Flint. DEQ told the city it needed to get 18 million gallons per day or there would have to be additional work done at Flint's water plant. Flint's water plant and the Flint River is currently the backup for Flint and Genesee County, however, the plant only operates four times per year.

April 12th State gives Flint OK to join Karegnondi Water Authority project, but Detroit gets to make final offer

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/state_gives_flint_ok_t.html

The city of Flint has the state's blessing to join in construction of the planned Karegnondi Water Authority pipeline project once it reviews a final offer from the city of Detroit on Monday, April 15.

April 19th Governor steps into water war; set to meet with Genesee, Flint, Detroit today

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/governor_steps_into_water_war.html#incart_river_de_fault

The meeting comes in the same week that the Flint and Genesee County rejected a final offer to continue buying water from Detroit and two days after Detroit gave Flint a notice of termination of its 1965 water contract.

April 19th **Detroit gives notice: It's terminating water contract covering Flint, Genesee County in one year**

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/detroit_gives_notice_its_termi.html

The city of Detroit has given notice that it's terminating a nearly 50-year-old contract for selling water to Flint and the county next year.

July 23rd **Flint River now an option for drinking water following Detroit's termination of contract**

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/07/city_readying_water_plant_to_t.html

The Flint River was not a viable option to provide drinking water to city residents when the water relationship between Flint and Detroit was stable. But river water might be used temporarily as the city's water supply now that Flint signed an agreement with the Karegnondi Water Authority and will get up to 18 million gallons per day of raw water in 2016 from Lake Huron. The Flint River hadn't been an option, city officials previously said, because upgrades to Flint's water plant would be too expensive, the river didn't provide enough capacity to serve Flint residents' water needs and the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality would not allow it.

Brian Larkin

Director, Core Initiatives

Flint & Genesee Chamber of Commerce

519 S. Saginaw Street • Suite 200 • Flint, MI 48502

(P) 810.600.1406 (F) 810.600.1461

www.FlintandGenesee.org • BLarkin@FlintandGenesee.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain privileged information intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that the dissemination, distribution, and or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege.